REPORT
MSU

Social Sciences Caucus

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Zimo Wang, Social Sciences Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 23P Report

DATE: Sunday, March 24™, 2024

Progress on Yearplan
Not much to update since our last report on SRA 23P as we are wrapping up on this
wonderful academic year 2023-24.

Past Events, Projects, & Activities
No past events to report as of the last period due to elections, caucus transition and
midterm seasons.

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities

Transition Report will be submitted by the end of March, as the current caucus leader
(myself) will return, there is not a big concern of transitions. We look forward to welcome
our new caucus members, Kashish and Logan in a caucus meeting followed by the
March SRA Trainings.

Outreach & Promotions

Maintained a regular SRA Office Hour and Social Media engagement with our
constituents. Promoted and answered questions about SRA General Election through
Email and Instagram and newly elected two new SRA members.

Best Regards,

Zimo Wang

SRA Social Sciences Caucus Leader
Member of the Executive Board
McMaster Students Union
srassci@msu.mcmaster.ca

From the office of the...
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